
gbrim ktt U fcrtm il M enon: Yes, Sir.
n n d i t  D . N. T lw ary: M ay I know 

what steps Governm ent has taken to 
facilitate the passage o f boats and to 
restore trade there?

Shrimati laksfam l Menon: W e have 
already said that protests have been 
lodged and correspondence is proceed­
ing.

D ock and Coal W orkers in Madras 
Port

*245. Shri Tangamanl: W ill the
Minister o f  Labour and Em ploym ent 
be pleased to state:

(a) w hether the Dock-workers, 
under the Madras Dock Labour Board 
in Madras Port are being given 
w eekly-off w ith pay; and

(b ) whether the un-registered coal 
workers o f Madras Port have been 
requesting the Government o f India 
td» see that the payment o f agreed 
wages is ensured?

The D eputy M inister o t  Labour 
(Shri A bid  A li) : (a) No.

(b )  A  representation was made to 
the General Manager, Southern Rail­
way for ensuring paym ent of agreed 
wages before accepting tender for 
1957-58 and a suitable clause was put 
into the agreement between the Rail­
way administration and the contrac­
tors.

Shri Tangamani: In today’s news­
papers there is a report that a tri­
partite committee presided over by 
Mr. Jeejeeboy is w orking on a scheme 
in Calcutta and such a com mittee ijiay 
be appointed for Madras. If there is 
such a proposal, could the hon. M inis­
ter tell us when the com mittee is 
going to be  appointed for Madras?

Shri A bid  AU: A fter the receipt o f
the report concerning Calcutta, we 
will consider the Madras question.

Shri Narayanankutty M enon: May
I know  whether the Government pro­
pose to establish Committees for the 
other m ajor ports in India?
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Shri Abid A ll: For Bombay, this
scheme is already in force. For Cal­
cutta, a Committee has been appoint­
ed. I have said that with regrad to  
Madras, we will consider the question, 
after receipt o f  the Calcutta report.

. .Shri Narayanankutty Menon: There 
are two other m ajor ports. May I  
know whether the Government have 
considered the question o f appointing; 
a committee for the two other ports 
also?

Shri Abid A ii: Not at present.
Shri Tangamanl: What is the clause

that is being introduced in the case 
o f contract labour engaged by the 
railway authorities in the M adras 
harbour?

Shri Abid A li: The same as was
demanded by the Union that the 
agreement between the workers and' 
the contractors should be im plem ent­
ed.

Film Institute
*246. Shri Keshava: Will the M in­

ister of Information and Broadcasting
be pleased to state:

(a ) whether a working party under 
the Chairmanship of Shri B. N. Sircar 
was appointed by Government to g o  
into the question of starting a film  
institute:

Cb) if so, whether they paid a visit 
to the Chamarajendra Occupational 
Institute at Bangalore; and

(c )  whether they have submitted a 
report?

The Minister o f Inform ation and 
Broadcasting (Or. K eskar): (a ) to ( c ) .
Yes, Sir.

Shri Keshava: Is it not a fact t lu f
adequate material and personnel tor 
start an institution of this type is 
available in this Occupational Insti­
tute in Bangalore?

Dr. Keskar: I have not understood
the trend o f the question. I f  the hon. 
Mem ber implies that instead o f  trying
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